
Frequently Asked Questions 

RFP 2024-02 Educational Technology, Supplies and Materials 

 

1. The RFP seeks services for web-based learning systems. Our company provides a digital 
curriculum designed for educators of children from birth through pre-kindergarten 
delivered on a web-based Learning Management System. Does this fit the RFP 
requirements?  
 
YES 
  

2. Our platform is a fully comprehensive curriculum that also includes language and literacy 
activities laid out in a developmental progression aligned with FELDS and CLASS. Will this 
curriculum qualify as a supplement for this area of the RFP?  
 
YES 
  

3. The maximum PDF submission must be 10 pages. Can the vendor provide digital links and 
login (s) to allow the reviewer access to the digital curriculum platform?  
 
YES 
  

4. The maximum PDF submission must be 10 pages. Does this count exclude all the Appendix 
documents?  
 
YES 

5. Is there a budget , price point for each package or total package amount the ELC is looking 
to stay with? 
 
ELCNWF intends to review all submissions and make determinations after review. There is 
no set budget for each at this time.  
 

6. Who will be selecting the final items for each package that gets selectd? Will it be the ELC 
or the end user? 
 
ELC Staff 
 

7. Is there any indication of quantities for each kit?  Is there a total budget or per kit budget? 
 
ELCNWF intends to review all submissions and make determinations after review. There is 
no set budget or price per kit for each at this time. Vendors should submit accurate pricing 
for materials and all items that may fit within the categories described. 
 
 
 



8. Will they be shipped to one location and distributed by the ELC?  
 
Items could potentially be shipped to ELC for distribution or direct to consumer (i.e. child 
care providers) 

9. Does the preschool language and literacy kit include children’s books? 
 
YES  

10. Any idea what “supplemental learning materials” would include? 
 
This will be determined after review of options from vendor submissions  
 

11. About how many 3- and 4-year-old students does the Coalition serve? 
 
The Coalition intends to serve all children within the specified age groups within the seven-
county service area (not just current children served). We do not have an accurate # to 
provide at this time.  

12. About how many classrooms are there with 3 and/or 4-year-olds?  
 
150 
 

13. What date will notice of award be made and shared? 
 
Anticipated week of April 29-May 3rd 

 


